Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 4:03 PM

To: ‘Ken Rowe'

Cc: Kedrowski, Richard (CI-StPaul); Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul); Seeley, Paula (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 1094 Marion St.Rowe Ltr.8-9-18

Mr. Rowe,

Ms. Moermond says that if you wish to contest to Mr. Ubl’s decision, the proper venue is to appeal at the State of
Minnesota per the building code. Note that in the hearing, we understood you to say you were going to remove prior to
November 1. The question is whether the same awning will reoccur in the spring and that you would to pursue with City
official then with State official.

Mai X. Vang

Legislative Hearing Coordinator
Saint Paul City Council

15 W Kellogg Bvd, Ste. 310
Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8563

F: 651-266-8574
mai.vang(@ci.stpaul.mn.us

The Mot Lovatss
Tty in Amerca

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America

From: Ken Rowe [mailto:krowe@minnesotahomeinspectors.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 6:42 PM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Kedrowski, Richard (CI-StPaul) <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul)
<lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Seeley, Paula (CI-StPaul) <paula.seeley@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 1094 Marion St.Rowe Ltr.8-9-18

In addition to the transcription of the hearing, please provide copies of the complete case file in your possession. Email
copies are acceptable.

Ken Rowe

Minnesota Home Inspectors LLC
ASHI Certified Inspector #242887
scheduling: 651-489-4633 - cell: 612-220-0630
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From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) [mailto:mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us]
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2018 12:12 PM




To: krowe@minnesotahomeinspectors.com
Cc: Kedrowski, Richard (CI-StPaul); Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul); Seeley, Paula (CI-StPaul)
Subject: 1094 Marion St.Rowe Ltr.8-9-18

Hello Mr. Rowe,

See attached letter in the above matter.

Mai X. Vang

Legislative Hearing Coordinator
Saint Paul City Council

15 W Kellogg Bvd, Ste. 310
Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8563

F: 651-266-8574
mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America



